

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Robinson, Michael <MRobinson@wnj.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2014 10:50 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint consent order addition

Steve, bond counsel for the City of Flint has indicated that we need to add to Section 2.2 of the consent order (it will be a new Section in your redraft) the following language at the end of that Section: "After five years COF must undertake a public improvement project to receive water from KWA or some source other than the Flint River in order to continue to use it's water treatment plant."

Mike

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 2:06 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint DBP data
Attachments: Flint DPB OEL 2nd qtr 14.xlsx

data summary as requested.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571